



Planning & Infrastructure

Ms Meredith Wallace
General Manager
Rockdale City Council
PO Box 21
ROCKDALE NSW 2216

14/04002

Attention: Shaun Beckley

Dear Ms Wallace

I am writing in relation to the planning proposal for the draft 'housekeeping' amendment to *Rockdale Local Environmental Plan 2011*.

The due date for completion of the planning proposal is 27 February 2014. I understand the maps associated with the planning proposal are still being finalised and/or reviewed and the time frame for completing the planning proposal has now passed.

Given this delay, I have determined as the delegate of the Minister in accordance with section 56(7) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*, to amend the Gateway determination issued on 22 May 2012 by granting a further 3 month extension to the time frame for completing the planning proposal. The revised time frame requires the planning proposal to be completed by 27 May 2014.

Should you have any queries in regard to this matter, please contact Deewa Baral, Planning Officer, Metropolitan Delivery (CBD), on (02) 8575 4127.

Yours sincerely


Lee Mulvey
Director, Metropolitan Delivery (CBD)
Growth Planning & Delivery

7/3/2014